
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Lamothe, Colleen; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina
Subject: RE: ESCR discussion

Hi Colleen, adding in Kelly here who's our lead on the ESCR & Supply Hub. I'd be free between 11-1, or 2:30-4.

Leslie

From: Lamothe, Colleen [mailto:Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: June 4, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: ESCR discussion

Hi Leslie and Boyan,

Could we set up a call tomorrow for a discussion on the ESCR and maybe also touch on the Supply Hub.

I think it would be helpful in advance of a potential announcement to walk through the ESCR framework and speak
about some of the questions that were raised at the meeting yesterday and ask some questions we have.

On my end, I'm interested in more details on how eligibility will be communicated, the timeframe for decision making,
what guiding principles will be communicated to departments to ensure some consistency in how allocation and dispute
decisions are made, and what the reaction has been from implicated departments who will be responsible for allocation
recommendations. I'm also interested in how much support the ESCR would be able to accommodate in the short term
when the site launches.

Would we be able to connect for a call tomorrow after 11:30am?

Thanks,
Colleen

Colleen Lamothe
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister of Canada
Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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